

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/14/2002**

Received By: **fasttn**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **fasttn**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: **agary**

Subject: **Transportation - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **PJH, RAC, JTK - 1**

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt -

Topic:

Transfer of funds from transportation fund

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	fasttn 01/15/2002	gilfokm 01/15/2002		_____			S&L
/1			kfollet 01/15/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/15/2002		State
/2	fasttn 01/16/2002	gilfokm 01/16/2002	rschluet 01/16/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/16/2002		State
/3	fasttn 01/17/2002	gilfokm 01/17/2002	pgreensl 01/17/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/17/2002		

01/17/2002 11:21:19 AM

Page 2

LRB-4691

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/14/2002**

Received By: **fasttn**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **fasttn**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: **agary**

Subject: **Transportation - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **PJH, RAC, JTK - 1**

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt -

Topic:

Transfer of funds from transportation fund

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	fasttn 01/15/2002	gilfokm 01/15/2002		<u> </u>			S&L
/1			kfollet 01/15/2002	<u>1/17</u>	lrb_docadmin 01/15/2002		State
/2	fasttn 01/16/2002	gilfokm 01/16/2002	rschluet 01/16/2002	<u>PS/eh</u>	lrb_docadmin 01/16/2002		

FE Sent For: *12-1/17*
kmf *17* *PS* <END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/14/2002

Received By: fasttn

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget

By/Representing: Caucutt

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: fasttn

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: agary

Subject: Transportation - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: RAC, PJH - 1

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt -

Topic:

Transfer of funds from transportation fund

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	fasttn 01/15/2002	gilfokm 01/15/2002		_____			S&L
/1		12-1/16 King	kfollet 01/15/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/15/2002		

FE Sent For:

Handwritten: 1-16-2 <END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/14/2002

Received By: fasttn

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget

By/Representing: Caucutt

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: fasttn

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: agary

Subject: Transportation - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: RAC, PJH - 1

kmg

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt -

Topic:

Transfer of funds from transportation fund

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	fasttn	1/1-1/15 <i>kmg</i>	<i>gl</i> 1/15	<i>gl</i> 1/15	<i>sf</i> 1/15		

FE Sent For:

<END>

Fast, Timothy

From: Grinde, Kirsten
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 3:21 PM
To: Fast, Timothy
Cc: Miller, Steve; Uecker, Deborah; Caucutt, Dan; Schaeffer, Carole; Johnston, James
Subject: DOT Drafting Request - New

Please draft the following for the Governor's budget adjustment bill:

Create a new appropriation under s. 20.855 (4) to transfer funding from the transportation fund to the general fund. Increase the new appropriation by \$4,333,600 SEG in fiscal year 2001-02 and \$6,190,900 SEG in fiscal year 2002-03. Repeal the appropriation June 30, 2003.

Require the Department of Transportation to submit a report to the Department of Administration in each fiscal year [2001-02 and 2002-03] that indicates what actions the Department of Transportation is taking, any amounts lapsed to the transportation fund, and from which appropriations the actions/lapse occur in order to meet the transfer of funding under the new appropriation created under s. 20.855 (4). The report for fiscal year 2002-03 is due by December 31, 2002. There is no specific due date for the fiscal year 2001-02 report.

If the Department of Transportation does not submit a report which shows the actions taken and from where the action and lapses are occurring, provide the Department of Administration with the authority to reduce the Department of Transportation's appropriations under s. 20.395 (4) (aq) and (5) (cq) by an amount equal to up to 5% of the 2001 Act 16 budgeted amount to insure sufficient funding is available to make the transfer required under the new appropriation created under s. 20.855 (4). This authority would only apply to fiscal year 2002-03.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.

Thanks,

Kirsten Grinde
266-1040

2001

Date (time) needed NOW

LRB-4691 1 1

DOA BUD. ADJUST. DRAFT

TNF & ARG: YMG

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.

>>FOR 2001-03 BUD. ADJUST. — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION<<

AN ACT ... [DO NOT generate catalog]; relating to: decreasing appropriations to the department of transportation, transferring moneys from the transportation fund to the general fund, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:

For the main heading, execute: create → anal: → title: → head

For the subheading, execute: create → anal: → title: → sub

For the sub-subheading, execute: create → anal: → title: → sub-sub

For the analysis text, in the component bar:

For the text paragraph, execute: create → anal: → text

head TRANSPORTATION
sub OTHER TRANSPORTATION

This bill requires the reduction of ^{DOT} appropriations to ~~the department of transportation~~, totaling \$ 4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 and \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03. These reductions lapse to the transportation fund. The bill creates an appropriation transferring these amounts from the transportation fund to the general fund.

FE-S/L
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

2001

File With Statute 20.005 (3) Schedule

LRB 469111

TNF/ARG: _____ : _____

\$\$\$ SCHEDULE

In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: create -> action: -> ch20

For the table layout, execute: create -> <Table> -> \$sched

SECTION #. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

		2001-02	2002-03
20.	^{L.C.} MISCELLANEOUS		
	APPROPRIATIONS ^{L.C.}		
(4)	^(CS) TAX, ASSISTANCE AND		
	TRANSFER PAYMENTS		
(V)	^{L.C.} TRANSFERS TO		
	^{L.C.} GENERAL FUND, 2001-02		
	and 2002-03 FISCAL YEARS ^{L.C.}		
	SEG	\$ 4,333,600	6,190,900
	==	=	=

(A) →

20.

.....

()

.....

()

.....

.....

SECTION #. CR; 20.855(4)(v)

20.855(4)(v) ^(E) Transfers to general fund;

^(I) 2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal years. From the
transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule
to be transferred to the general fund upon lapse
of an equal amount to the transportation fund
under 2001 Wisconsin Act.... (this act), section
9252(1). ^{auto ref. "KA"}

SECTION #. RP; 20.855(4)(v), as created
by 2001 Wisconsin Act.... (this act),

2001

Nonstat File Sequence: **AAA**

LRB 4691 1 1

TNF ARG: _____ : _____

NONSTAT SESSLAW

1. In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: create → action: → *NS: → nonstat

For the budget action phrase, execute: create → action: → *NS: → 91XX

For a subsection, execute: create → text: → *NS: → sub

For a paragraph, execute: create → text: → *NS: → par

For a subdivision, execute: create → text: → *NS: → subd

For a subdivision paragraph, execute: create → text: → *NS: → subpar

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9100 department code.

SECTION # ~~AA~~ 91 5 2 1. Nonstatutory provisions; ...
..... transportation.

(#1) ~~AA~~

auto
ref.
"KA"

~~No 9~~ ALLOCATION OF EXPENDITURE REDUCTIONS.

↖ auto ref. "KC"
¶ (a) During fiscal year 2001-02, the department of transportation shall submit a report to the department of administration that allocates reductions totaling \$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 from among appropriations to the department of transportation under section 20.395^v of the statutes.

↖ auto ref. "KB"
¶ (b) No later than December 31, 2002, the department of transportation shall submit a report to the department of administration that allocates reductions totaling \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from the appropriations to the department of transportation under section 20.395^{(4)(a8) and (5)(c9)} of the statutes. If the department of transportation fails to submit the report required by this subdivision^{paragraph}, the department of administration may allocate reductions, not exceeding 5% of the

amounts appropriated under section 20,395 (4) (ag) and (5) (cg) of the statutes for fiscal year 2002-03, totaling \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from such appropriations.

→ Insert "A"

SECTION 9252. APPROPRIATION CHANGES; TRANSPORTATION.

(1) LAPSES TO TRANSPORTATION FUND.

(a) Upon determination of the allocation of expenditure reductions under ^{(CS) SECTION} 2001 Wisconsin Act No. ^{auto ref. "KA"} of this act, there is lapsed to the transportation fund the sum of \$4,333,600 from the appropriation in fiscal year 2001-02 accounts to the department of transportation under section 20.395 of the statutes in the amounts of such allocation of expenditure reductions.

(b) Upon determination of the allocation of expenditure reductions under 2001 Wisconsin Act No. (this act) 2.

CS section 9152(1)(b) ^{auto ref. "KA"} ^{auto ref. "KB"} ^{of this act} there is lapsed to the transportation fund the sum of \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from the appropriation accounts to the department of transportation under section 20.395(4)(ag) and (5)(cg) of the statutes in the amounts of such allocation of expenditure reductions.

2001

Nonstat File Sequence: **FFF**

LRB 4691 1 1

TNF-ARG: _____:

EFFECTIVE DATE

1. In the component bar: For the action phrase, execute: ... **create** → **action:** → *NS: → **effdate**
For the text, execute: **create** → **text:** → *NS: → **effdateA**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed.

SECTION # _____ . Effective date.

(#1) () This act takes effect on

1. In the component bar: For the action phrase, execute: .. **create** → **action:** → *NS: → **effdateE**
For the text, execute: **create** → **text:** → *NS: → **effdate**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed.

SECTION # _____ . Effective dates;

..... This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows:
(#1) () The treatment of sections of the statutes takes effect on

1. In the component bar: For the budget action phrase, execute:..**create** → **action:** → *NS: → **94XX**
For the text, execute: **create** → **text:** → *NS: → **effdate**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9400 department code.

SECTION 94 5 2 . Effective dates;

(#1) ~~MM~~ TRANSFERS TO GENERAL FUND. The treatment of sections 20.395 (4) (v) 20.855 of the statutes takes effect on June 30, 2003.

✓
repeal

(END)

Insert (A)

~~¶~~ [#] (c) This subsection does not apply
after June 30, 2003.

Fast, Timothy

From: Grinde, Kirsten
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 5:37 PM
To: Fast, Timothy; Gary, Aaron
Cc: Schaeffer, Carole; Schmiedicke, David; Johnston, James
Subject: LRB-4691 changes

Tim and Aaron,

Please make the following changes to LRB-4691/1:

- ✓ 1) In section 2 (page 2, line 10-11), remove the language following "to the general fund".
 - The transfer will occur whether DOT lapses the amounts or not.
- ✓ 2) In section 9152 (1) (a) and (b), the report DOT submits to DOA should indicate any amounts DOT plans to lapse, which appropriations the lapses would come from, and what actions DOT will take to generate the lapse amounts, rather than stating "allocates reductions". Also, indicate that these lapses may come from any DOT state operations appropriation and that DOT shall make every effort to avoid impacting activities directly related to highway design and planning.
- ✓ 3) In section 9152 (1) (b), remove the last sentence providing enforcement authority related to submission of the report.
- ✓ 4) Remove section 9252.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kirsten
6-1040

DOA:.....Caucutt - Transfer of funds from transportation fund

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ^{DONIT} ^{GEN.} relating to: ~~decreasing appropriations to the department of~~
 2 ~~transportation~~ transferring moneys from the transportation fund to the
 3 general fund and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

TRANSPORTATION

OTHER TRANSPORTATION

This bill requires the reduction of appropriations to DOT totaling \$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 and \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03. These reductions lapse to the transportation fund. ~~The bill~~ creates an appropriation transferring these amounts from the transportation fund to the general fund.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
 5 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

The bill also requires DOT to submit a report each fiscal year to DOA for the lapsing of these amounts from segregated revenue appropriations to DOT for state operations from the transportation funds.

Insert 2-11

2001-02 2002-03

20.855 Miscellaneous appropriations

(4) TAX, ASSISTANCE AND TRANSFER PAYMENTS

(v) Transfers to general fund;

2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal

years

SEG A 4,333,600 6,190,900

SECTION 2. 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

20.855 (4) (v) *Transfers to general fund; 2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal years.*

From the transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule to be transferred to the general fund ~~upon lapse of an equal amount to the transportation fund under 2001~~

~~Wisconsin Act 22 (this act), section 9252 (4).~~

SECTION 3. 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act ...

(this act), is repealed.

(c) REPORT ON LAPSING MONEYS TO THE TRANSPORTATION FUND

SECTION 9152. Nonstatutory provisions; transportation.

for the lapsing of

(1) ~~ALLOCATION OF EXPENDITURE REDUCTIONS~~

(a) During fiscal year 2001-02, the department of transportation shall submit a report to the department of administration ~~that allocates reductions totaling~~

\$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 from ~~those~~ appropriations to the department of transportation ~~under section 20.895 of the statutes.~~

(b) No later than December 31, 2002, the department of transportation shall submit a report to the department of administration ~~that allocates reductions~~

~~totaling~~ \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from ~~the~~ appropriations to the department of transportation ~~under section 20.895 (4) (a) and (5) (a) of the statutes.~~ If the

~~department of transportation fails to submit the report required by this paragraph,~~

Insert A

segregated revenue

Insert A

1 ~~the department of administration may allocate reductions, not exceeding 5% of the~~
2 ~~amounts appropriated under section 20.395 (4) (aq) and (5) (cq) of the statutes for~~
3 ~~fiscal year 2002-03, totaling \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from such~~
4 ~~appropriations.~~

5 ~~(c) This subsection does not apply after June 30, 2003.~~

6 **SECTION 9252. Appropriation changes; transportation.**

7 (1) LAPSES TO TRANSPORTATION FUND.

8 (a) Upon determination of the allocation of expenditure reductions under
9 SECTION 9152 (1) (a) of this act, there is lapsed to the transportation fund the sum of
10 \$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 from the appropriation accounts to the department
11 of transportation under section 20.395 of the statutes in the amounts of such
12 allocation of expenditure reductions.

13 (b) Upon determination of the allocation of expenditure reductions under
14 SECTION 9152 (1) (b) of this act, there is lapsed to the transportation fund the sum of
15 \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from the appropriation accounts to the department
16 of transportation under section 20.395 (4) (aq) and (5) (cq) of the statutes in the
17 amounts of such allocation of expenditure reductions.

18 **SECTION 9452. Effective dates; transportation.**

19 (1) TRANSFERS TO GENERAL FUND. The repeal of section 20.855 (4) (v) of the
20 statutes takes effect on June 30, 2003.

21 (END)

Insert 2-11

Section # 20,855 (4) (u) of the statutes

~~20,855 (4) (u) Transfer to conservation fund; all-terrain vehicle formula. From the transportation fund a sum sufficient in an amount equal to the amount to be paid into the conservation fund as determined under s. 25.29 (1) (a).~~ The amounts may be paid at such intervals during each fiscal year as the secretary of administration ~~deems~~ *considers* appropriate or necessary.

History: 1971 c. 215; 1973 c. 26, 27, 90, 331; 1975 c. 39, 164; 1977 c. 29 ss. 367 to 374m, 1657 (50); 1977 c. 107, 272, 418; 1979 c. 34 s. 613, 643, 644 to 666m; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 1, 20; 70 Atty. Gen. 154; 1981 c. 93, 317, 346; 1983 a. 3; 1983 a. 27 ss. 475, 491 to 497, 525; 1983 a. 300; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 142; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1989 a. 31, 335; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 496; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27, 63; 1999 a. 4, 9; 2001 a. 16.

Insert A

for state operations from the transportation fund.

With respect to the proposed lapse, the report shall specify applicable appropriation accounts, the amount of the proposed lapse from each appropriation account, and anticipated actions by the department of transportation. The department of transportation shall make every effort to avoid adverse impacts on activities related to highway planning and design.

DOA:.....Caucutt - Transfer of funds from transportation fund

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

- 1/17/02 Hc w Kirsten
1. add "construction" to last sentence of par. (a) and (b) in nonstat.
 2. re s. 16.52(12), delete 2nd sentence of created appropriation
 3. don't define "state operations"

From JTK

— s. 16.52(12), state -
 definition of "state ops" →
 all functions except those
 funded from federal revenues,
 bond revenues and functions
 funded by segregated
 revenues derived from
 program receipts

TNF

- 1 **AN ACT ...; relating to:** transferring moneys from the transportation fund to the
- 2 general fund and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

TRANSPORTATION

OTHER TRANSPORTATION

This bill creates an appropriation transferring \$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 and \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from the transportation fund to the general fund. The bill also requires DOT to submit a report each fiscal year to DOA for the lapsing of these amounts from segregated revenue appropriations to DOT for state operations from the transportation fund.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

- 3 **SECTION 1.** 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
- 4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

Fast, Timothy

From: Grinde, Kirsten
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 10:24 AM
To: Fast, Timothy; Gary, Aaron
Subject: LRB-4691/2

Tim and Aaron,

LRB-4691/2 looks good. One last change, though....

Please add "highway construction" to the list of items in the last sentence of both section 9152 (1) (a) and (b).

Thanks!

Kirsten
6-1040

WANTED TODAY
THURS. 1/17

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

NO

3 (Redraft
LRB-4691/2 make
TNF&ARG:kmg:rs has been
run)

DOA:.....Caucutt - Transfer of funds from transportation fund
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ^{DON'T GEN.} relating to: transferring moneys from the transportation fund to the
2 general fund and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION
OTHER TRANSPORTATION

This bill creates an appropriation transferring \$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 and \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from the transportation fund to the general fund. The bill also requires DOT to submit a report each fiscal year to DOA for the lapsing of these amounts from segregated revenue appropriations to DOT for state operations from the transportation fund.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

1 2001-02 2002-03

2 **20.855 Miscellaneous appropriations**

3 (4) TAX, ASSISTANCE AND TRANSFER PAYMENTS

4 (v) Transfers to general fund;

5 2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal

6 years SEG A 4,333,600 6,190,900

7 **SECTION 2.** 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.855 (4) (v) *Transfers to general fund; 2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal years.*

9 From the transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule to be transferred to the

10 general fund. ~~The amounts may be paid at such intervals during each fiscal year as~~
11 ~~the secretary of administration considers appropriate or necessary.~~

12 **SECTION 3.** 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act ...

13 (this act), is repealed.

14 **SECTION 9152. Nonstatutory provisions; transportation.**

15 (1) REPORT ON LAPSING MONEYS TO THE TRANSPORTATION FUND.

16 (a) During fiscal year 2001-02, the department of transportation shall submit

17 a report to the department of administration for the lapsing of \$4,333,600 in fiscal

18 year 2001-02 from segregated revenue appropriations to the department of

19 transportation for state operations from the transportation fund. With respect to the

20 proposed lapse, the report shall specify applicable appropriation accounts, the

21 amount of the proposed lapse from each appropriation account, and anticipated

22 actions by the department of transportation. The department of transportation shall

23 make every effort to avoid adverse impacts on activities related to highway planning

24 ~~and~~ design. and construction

1 (b) No later than December 31, 2002, the department of transportation shall
2 submit a report to the department of administration for the lapsing of \$6,190,900 in
3 fiscal year 2002–03 from segregated revenue appropriations to the department of
4 transportation for state operations from the transportation fund. With respect to the
5 proposed lapse, the report shall specify applicable appropriation accounts, the
6 amount of the proposed lapse from each appropriation account, and anticipated
7 actions by the department of transportation. The department of transportation shall
8 make every effort to avoid adverse impacts on activities related to highway planning
9 ~~and~~ design.

10 **SECTION 9452. Effective dates; transportation.**

11 (1) TRANSFERS TO GENERAL FUND. The repeal of section 20.855 (4) (v) of the
12 statutes takes effect on June 30, 2003.

13 (END)

, and construction



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4691/3
TNF&ARG:kmg:pg

DOA:.....Caucutt – Transfer of funds from transportation fund

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: transferring moneys from the transportation fund to the
2 general fund and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

TRANSPORTATION

OTHER TRANSPORTATION

This bill creates an appropriation transferring \$4,333,600 in fiscal year 2001-02 and \$6,190,900 in fiscal year 2002-03 from the transportation fund to the general fund. The bill also requires DOT to submit a report each fiscal year to DOA for the lapsing of these amounts from segregated revenue appropriations to DOT for state operations from the transportation fund.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

1 2001-02 2002-03

2 **20.855 Miscellaneous appropriations**

3 (4) TAX, ASSISTANCE AND TRANSFER PAYMENTS

4 (v) Transfers to general fund;

5 2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal

6 years SEG A 4,333,600 6,190,900

7 **SECTION 2.** 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.855 (4) (v) *Transfers to general fund; 2001-02 and 2002-03 fiscal years.*

9 From the transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule to be transferred to the
10 general fund.

11 **SECTION 3.** 20.855 (4) (v) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act

12 (this act), is repealed.

13 **SECTION 9152. Nonstatutory provisions; transportation.**

14 (1) REPORT ON LAPSING MONEYS TO THE TRANSPORTATION FUND.

15 (a) During fiscal year 2001-02, the department of transportation shall submit
16 a report to the department of administration for the lapsing of \$4,333,600 in fiscal
17 year 2001-02 from segregated revenue appropriations to the department of
18 transportation for state operations from the transportation fund. With respect to the
19 proposed lapse, the report shall specify applicable appropriation accounts, the
20 amount of the proposed lapse from each appropriation account, and anticipated
21 actions by the department of transportation. The department of transportation shall
22 make every effort to avoid adverse impacts on activities related to highway planning,
23 design, and construction.

